Roldan, Lizette

From: Roldan, Lizette

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 1:58 PM

To: 'cdavis@peacehealth.org'

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING LICENSE AMENDMENT
CONTROL 576941

Attachments: nrc313a(rso).pdf

Docket: 030-19521
License: 50-19913-01
Control: 576941

Dear Mr. Davis:

This is in reference to your letter dated February 6, 2012 requesting an amendment to Nuclear Regulatory
Commission License No. 50-19913-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional
information:

1. In order to add Dr. Kevin L. Ketchum as the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO), please fill out the attached
NRC Form 313a(RS0) to document he is qualified under pathway 4. Dr. Ketchum can follow pathway 4
on the 4" page of the form because he is currently an Authorized User on the licensee’s license.
Please check the 4" pathway box on page 4.

5 Use the table in Section 3.C on pages 3 and 4 in the form to describe training in radiation safety,
regulatory issues and emergency procedures for medical uses under 35.100 and 35.200.

3. Complete Part Il of the form by providing a Preceptor Attestation letter. The preceptor must be a
qualified RSO.

Current NRC regulations and guidance are included on the NRC's website at www.nrc.gov; select Nuclear
Materials; Medical, Academic, and Industrial Uses of Nuclear Material; then Regulations, Guidance, and
Communications. You may also obtain these documents by contacting the Government Printing Office
(GPO) toll-free at 1-866-512-1800. The GPO is open from 7:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST, Monday through Friday
(except Federal holidays).

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. Please reply to my attention and refer to Mail
Control No. 576941. You may attach your response as a PDF document via e-mail, or fax it to (817) 200-1188.
If you have any technical questions regarding this deficiency letter, please call me at (817) 200-1596.

If we do not receive a reply from you by May 4, 2012 we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your
amendment request and the action will be voided without prejudice to the resubmission of a new amendment
request.

Sincerely,

Lizette Rolddan-Otero, Ph.D.
Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

Office: 817-200-1596

Fax: 817-200-1188
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Amendment No. 14

nization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438), and Title 10, Cade
and 70, and in reliznce on statemonts and representalions
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ce with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This licange
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In aceordance with the letter dated
September 12, 2001,

3. License number 48-18843-01 is amonded
in its entirety to read as follows;
4. Expiratlon date October 31, 2010

B Pocket No. 030-13082
Hat ﬂ{e N}?.
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Howard Young Medical Center

240 Maple Street
Woodrutf, W) 54568
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nuclear material D5SeSS at any ong tima under this
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A. Medical use described in 107'9FR 35.100, 44 %“?“ 1 W
e N
B. Medical use described In 10 CFR 381200 (excluding, xendr -133).
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CONDITIONS
10. Licensed material shall be used only at the licensee’s fasilities located at: 240 Maple Strest, Woodruff,
Wisconsin.
11. Pursuant to Titla 10, Chapter 1, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 40, "Domestic Licensing of Source

pogsoss, use, transfer, and import up to 999 kilograms of

Material," the licensee is authorized to
-B39m generators

depleted uranium contained as shielding material in the molybdenum-99/technetium
authorized by this license,

12. Radiation Safety Officer: Kevin L. Ketchum, M.D,
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Amendment No. 14

13. Licensed material listed in fterm 6 above is only authorized for use by, or under the supervision of, the
following individuals for the materials and uses indicated:

Authorized Users ' Material and Use
A, Harry W. Skye, M.D. 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 (excluding xenon-133).
B. Sue Ann Haussermann-Ougan, M.D. 10 CFR 35.100 and 35.200 (excluding xenon-133).
C. Kevin L. Ketchum, M.D. 2 R ?ﬂ (%FR%SAQ? and 35.200 (excluding xenon-133).
D. Eric J. Monat, M.D. \:)CJ v 10 CFR 35.100 and"?:;.i 200 (excluding xenon-133).
E. Stephen M. LindseyW.D, 10 CFR 35.100 a 35200 (exeluding xenon-133).
F. ] ‘ﬁd 35. 2occ_t) (excluding xenon-133).
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FOR THE U.S, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Dule: NOV 28 2001

William P. Reichhold
Materials Licensing Branch
Region Il|
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